
 
 
 
 
 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL PS- #1046 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

PROCESSING AND REPORTING OF URINE DRUG TEST SAMPLES 
 

September 29, 2009 
 
 
1. Please note the following changes to Request for Proposal PS-#1046.  All 

changes shall be incorporated in and become part of the respective proposal. 
 
 Please see attached list of Questions and Answers. 
 
2. In order that all interested proposers may consider the Questions and Answers 

attached, Request for Proposal PS-#1046 originally scheduled to be opened on 
October 8, 2009 is now amended to be scheduled to be opened at 3:00 p.m. on 
October 15, 2009.  Any proposer who has already forwarded the RFP and 
desires to make corrections or changes may request the RFP be returned.  If 
corrections are made, a new or revised RFP must be received at the Office of the 
General Services Agency, 1087 Santa Rosa Street, San Luis Obispo, California, 
93408, by the TIME AND HOUR STATED IN THIS PARAGRAPH. 

 
3. All other specifications, provisions, and conditions remain unchanged. 
 
 
BARBARA ADAMS - BUYER 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
 
         _____________________ 

Dated 
 

The foregoing addendum is hereby acknowledged and was considered in final 
submission of Request for Proposal PS-#1046, to be opened at 3:00 p.m. on October 
15, 2009. 
 
         _____________________ 

Proposer 
 
         _____________________ 

Authorized Signature 
 

PLEASE SIGN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND RETURN WITH PROPOSAL. 
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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL PS- #1046 
PROCESSING AND REPORTING OF URINE DRUG TEST SAMPLES 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

1. When is the deadline to submit questions? 
  October 7, 2009 
 
2. Who is the current vendor? 
  Redwood Toxicology 
 
3. What is the current pricing for items 1-4 on the pricing sheet? 
Standard 7 panel screen with Creatinine which includes Alcohol, Amphetamine, Barbiturates, Denzodiasepines, 
cocaine, Opiates, THC-Includes THC Ratio for positive specimens, Creatinine level is $5.90 each 
EtG-Ethylglucuronide is $3.50 each 
Oxycodone is $5. each 
Hydrocodone-is $5 each 
MDMA (ecstasy) GC/MS is $3.50 
Methadone is $3.50 
and anything we request to have a GCMS confirmation is an additional $9 
 
The above tests are normally confirmed via TLC (Thin Layer Chromatography) unless GCMS 
confirmation is requested. 

 
4. In the scope of services, under the heading "TESTS," the county requests results 

for Opiates.  Which specific Opiates is the county testing for?   
In the same section, the county requests results for Benzodiazepines.  Which 
specific Benzodiazepines is the county testing for? 

 The commonly used tests are the 7 panel screen, Ethyglucuronide (EtG), 
PCP, Oxycodone, Carisoprodol (SOMA), Hydrocodone (Vicodin) MDMA 
(Ecstasy), Morphine, Methadone. 

 
5. In the scope of services, under the heading "SUPPLIES," the county requests a 

"test cup" AND a "shipping cup."  Would the term "test cup" be correctly defined as 
an instant drug testing device?  And the term "shipping cup" be defined as any 
secure vial that did NOT include any sort of instant drug test apparatus? 

  Yes 
 

6. How can we get a copy of the current contract? 
  There is no formal contract.  The agreement is a Purchase Order based upon 

the last Request For Proposal that was done, which was essentially the same 
as PS-1047. 

7. Is the vendor responsible for collection of samples?  
  No  

 
8. How many collection/pick up sites are required?  

Three (3) 
 

9. What are the addresses of the current collection/pick up sites? 
  2180 Johnson Avenue, San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 
  1523 Longbranch, Grover Beach, CA 93433 
  3556 El Camino Real, Atascadero, CA 93422 
 



 
 
10. How many specimens are there daily per location?    
  We don't always pick up daily, but if you averaged out the tests per day 

based on a 260 day work week year it would be about 35 tests per day.  On 
average, specimens are picked up 3 days a week. 

 
11. Who is being tested?       
  Drug and Alcohol Services clients that are participating in program services. 

 
12. Is confirmation testing to be done by GC/MS? 
  Only when specifically requested  

 
13. How many reconfirmations of positive results were there in 2008?  
  There is no hard figure available for this.  It is estimated to be 2% or less. 

 
14. What are the cut-off levels for each drug? 
  Standard NIDA Cut Off levels for all drug tests, EtG at 500ng/ml. 

 
15. Does  this RFP include laboratory screening or just confirmation of presumed 

positives from instant drug testing devices? 
   Both 
 
16. Under the "QUALIFICATIONS" heading, the county requests that any responding  

laboratory have only CLIA certification (which is a general laboratory certification 
that pertains to lab practices and has no specific requirements for drug testing).  Is 
this correct?   

  Yes, it is correct.  CLIA certification is required. 
 
17. Under “Reporting of Results” it indicates “The County requires test results be 

provided within a week”.  Does this timeframe start with the receipt of specimen at 
the laboratory?  

  It starts with receipt of the specimen. 
 
18. How long is the laboratory expected to keep pos/neg samples after testing?  
  Positives - one year 
  Negatives - Only a few days unless specifically requested otherwise 
 
19.  Does this professional services contract cover the need for a Medical Review 

Officer to review all specimens or positives only? 
  No MRO services are required. 

 
20.  Will this contract include any court testimony as a result of drug testing results?  If 

so, how often was this service required over the last year? 
  No court testimony will be required. 

 
21. Is it necessary for the selected Vendor to meet the provided reporting requirement 

format stated in the bid (Appendix A, pages 1-9), or would an equally effective 
alternative reporting format option be acceptable? 

  Vendor must meet the provided reporting requirements. 
 


